Hardwick Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes June 16th, 2022, 6:00 PM Atkins Field Hardwick

Members present: Jason Bahner, Mallory Greaves, Sara Behrsing, Emily Varvir, Emily Hale, Samantha Collins and Lanna Lawson

Recreation Coordinator: Jason Bahner

Mallory called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm

Approval of Budget

With no issue on the budget, Mallory motioned to approve the June budget, Samantha seconded the motion, all were in favor.

Approval of Minutes

Samantha motioned to approve the May minutes, Sara second the motion, all were in favor.

Swim Lessons

Jason reported that the slots for swim lessons had filled very quickly which meant there was high interest in the event. Within the towns of Hardwick and Greensboro children can take the lessons for \$20 and \$40 for all outside students. The opportunity for the swim lessons is greatly appreciated and are expected to hold a grand turn out.

Family Fun Run

The run went well, there were around 20 participants. Waters were provided for the runners along with raffle prizes for a gym membership and a \$50 gift card to Whistle Emporium. The committee members discussed changing the run to a race with a 5k route in the coming year. The details will be discussed in future meetings.

Mackville

Jason mentioned that the porter potties have been placed up at Mackville pond for use. Signage will be put up around the porter potty that garbage is not to be placed in it, the committee will contact the town and see what can be done about a garbage can. Jason suggested the committee look into the purchase of an ADA certified swing for those who require a different type of accessibility for their abilities.

Positions

The committee chose to vote in new titles for the members now that there is a full committee. The positions voted upon whereas follows; chair, vice chair, secretary, and treasurer each position was volunteered and all were in favor. The following positions will stay in effect until the new voting term in March of 2023.

Chair- Mallory Greaves Vice Chair- Emily Varvir Secretary- Lanna Lawson Treasurer- Samantha Collins

New Business

Bike Rodeo- Jason brought the newest event to the committee asking for volunteers on June 25th from 9:00 am to 11:00 am to help with the bike rodeo at Hazen Union. The event will include safety lessons for children learning to ride and skilled riders, along with a trail ride led by Jason. There will be multiple happenings including a helmet giveaway. Emily V volunteered to help find volunteers for the event.

Movie Nights- Mallory will begin planning the first movie night of the season, details to come on dates, times, and locations. Multiple movies will be posted online for the community to vote which movie they would prefer to see, at least four options will be available. The committee is hopeful to keep the movie nights coming for the Hardwick area through the warm months.

With no further business Mallory adjourned the meeting at 6:26 pm.

Respectfully submitted for the last time, Mallory Greaves, Secretary

The next meeting of the Committee will be held July 12th, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Senior Center